
City of Jersey City 
Private Collection Agency Services for the Jersey City Municipal Court RFP 
Addendum and Vendor Q&A #2 
From: October 27, 2011 
 
Please note the following dates: 
 
Deadline for additional questions: November 1, 2011 
Submission of RFP Responses: November 15, 2011 
 
 
1. Please confirm that the response deadline has been moved from November 1, 2011 to 

November 15, 2011. YES 

2. What percentage of the debt to be placed is related to drivers license suspension, vehicle 
registration suspension, and warrants issued for arrest? Impossible to compute at this time but 
it does not make a difference to Court Debt. 

3. Please describe the type of electronic file which the ATS and ACS systems would provide to 
the consultant at placement? Explained in RFP in AOC guidelines. This is provided by the 
State 

4. What data points are provided in the data placement from the ATS and ACS systems (i.e. 
SSN, date of birth, obligor address and how verified, motor vehicle information as 
applicable)?  Specifically, will SSN and/or date of birth be provided? With exception of SSN, 
YES  

5. Is a statute of limitations (or other limitations on collectability) of the debts applicable? NO 
 


